Vaughn, Lorena

From: McDonald, Ashley

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 2:51 PM

To: Vaughn, Lorena; meaghan.hembree@hklaw.com
Subject: RE: Quala Rail and Specilty, LLC - RCRA-06-2025-0948

Thanks Lorena. | did forward it to counsel after | noticed the email typo.

Ashley S. McDonald

Assistant Regional Counsel, RCRA & Toxics Enforcement Branch
Office of Regional Counsel (ORC-ER)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6

1201 Elm St. Suite 500

Dallas, Texas 75270

(214) 665-6589

Mcdonald.Ashley@epa.gov

Confidentiality Warning: This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any
related rights and obligations. Itis intended for the named recipient(s) only. Any distribution, use or copying of this
e-mail or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received this e-mail
in error, please advise me (by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately and do not duplicate it or disclose its
contents to anyone.

From: Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 2:49 PM

To: meaghan.hembree@hklaw.com

Cc: McDonald, Ashley <McDonald.Ashley@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Quala Rail and Specilty, LLC - RCRA-06-2025-0948

I am sending this out again. | am so sorry | typed the wrong email address it was missing a letter and got
returned.

Lorena Vaughn

Paralegal

Office of Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 6

1201 Elm Street, Ste. 500

Dallas, Texas 75270

Phone: 214-665-8021
Email: vaughn.lorena@epa.gov

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 10:08 AM
To: McDonald, Ashley <McDonald.Ashley@epa.gov>; meaghan.hembree@hklaw.co




